
Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

FW: Seeking approval for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03
Gulshan Town Karachi

1 message

Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 4:58 PM
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

 

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 

Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2021 11:13 am

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: FW: Seeking approval for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town Karachi

 

Dear Nalia,

 

Kindly procced as below requested transfer of UCPO Mr. Aijaz Ali  from UC Sultanabad Keamari to the vacant position
of UCPO in UC 3 PIB Gulshan Karachi.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:52 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: Seeking approval for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town Karachi

 

Approved

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 11:34 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>
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Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Seeking approval for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town Karachi

 

Dear Matthias,

 

With reference below  email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Aijaz Ali has requested to transfer him from UC
Sultanabad Keamari to the vacant position of UCPO in UC 3 PIB Gulshan, District East citing residence in this UC.
Consent note also attached .

 

 

Provincial team leader has approved their transferred in below email.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:27 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; faysal@ctc.org.pk;
'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: FW: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Dear Mr. Shakeel

With reference to the below approval of PTL-Sindh on the transfer case, it is to bring in your kind notice
that UCPO Mr. Aijaz Ali has requested to transfer him from UC Sultanabad Keamari West Karachi to the
vacant position of UCPO in UC 3 PIB Gulshan, East Karachi citing residence in this UC. His consent note
is attached for reference.

Approval of WHO FO is requested to proceed with the transfer case.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
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--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Date: Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 6:47 PM

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>, Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>, ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

 

APPROVED PROCEED

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 4:30 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>; ALI, Asif
<asifa@who.int>

Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Dear Dr. Zahra,

Your kind response is awaited on the below email.

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

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Date: Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 12:48 PM

Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

To: Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>, ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>, Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

 

Dear Dr. Zahra,
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It is to bring in your kind notice that UCPO Mr.Aijaz Ali has requested to transfer him from UC
Sultanabad Keamari tp the vacant position of UCPO in UC 3 PIB Gulshan, District East citing residence
in this UC. Attached is the request of UCPO for reference.

 

Your kind approval is requested to proceed with the case.

 

 

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

 

 

 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk] 

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2021 4:30 pm
To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Approval awaited

 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk] 

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 11:49 am

To: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal' <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem' <ahmadsh@who.int>;
'irfan@ctc.org.pk' <irfan@ctc.org.pk>; 'majid@ctc.org.pk' <majid@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town
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Dear Khalida,

 

With reference to the below approval of WHO PO on the transfer case, it is to bring in your kind notice
that UCPO Mr.Aijaz Ali has requested to transfer him from UC Sultanabad Keamari tp the vacant
position of UCPO in UC 3 PIB Gulshan, District East citing residence in this UC.

 

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

 

 

 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 1:00 pm

To: NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Dear Ms, Naila,

Please process the request of transfer as requested.

Regards

 

Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH 

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705 
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From: NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:37 PM

To: naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Dear Dr. Asif and Ms. Naila;

 

Attached please find the transfer request received from Aijaz Ali, UCPO UC 2 Sultanabad Keamari. 

UCPO has requested transfer to UC 3 PIB Gulshan, District East citing residence in this UC as the reason.

The request may be processed as per SOPs.

 

Regards,

Dr. Omar Nisar Qureshi

Area Coordinator-WHO

District Keamari, Karachi

Get Outlook for Android

 

From: Aijaz Ali <aijazumrani92@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021, 4:53 pm

To: NISAR, Omar

Subject: [EXT] Request for Transfer from UC Sultanabad-02 To PIB Colony-03 Gulshan Town

 

Dear Sir 

 

Please see the attached request for transfer.

 

Regards

Aijaz Ali 

UCPO

 




 

--

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Associate
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CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500




 

--

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Associate

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

 

--

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Associate

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500


